

Filed Under Seal

EXHIBIT G

Message

From: [REDACTED]@meta.com]
Sent: 12/14/2023 5:52:46 PM
To: [REDACTED]@meta.com]; [REDACTED]@meta.com]
Subject: Message summary [{"otherUserFbId":100083069031751,"threadFbId":null}]
Attachments: 387472900_1516365139148502_3269693726905082377_n.png;
387499544_764544702151270_4871535660540298366_n.png

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 01:26:06 PST):
>#silent
>As per <https://fburl.com/workplace/osaoxozv> EOY rollout projection is ~ 10% which seems to match this graph https://fburl.com/scuba/pms_actions/a3wddv93

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 01:26:06 PST):
shared: 387472900_1516365139148502_3269693726905082377_n.png

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 04:42:27 PST):
>Oooh nice find!

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:37:44 PST):
>There goes our CSER numbers next year :(

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:38:14 PST):
>#wut cser

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:38:26 PST):
>Sorry, lacking context here!

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:38:42 PST):
>Is this the number of reports we publicly disclose?

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:38:51 PST):
>This is the big report that Meta discloses on enforcement

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:39:34 PST):
>Yep yep, the 7.5million CSAM reports

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:39:55 PST):
>And it's going to be low?

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:40:06 PST):
>Sorry gradually waking up

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:40:21 PST):
>All good, yeah we'll lose a ton of recall due to E2EE

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:40:59 PST):
>Ah yes of course

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:41:15 PST):
>But do we goal on it? Abso-fucking-lutely.

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:41:15 PST):
shared: 387499544_764544702151270_4871535660540298366_n.png

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:46:18 PST):
>You know how [REDACTED] tells you to stop looking under rocks, the entire company just put a big rug down to cover the rocks.

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:46:24 PST):
>Nothing to see here :)

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:46:56 PST):
>I love how we set up all those fancy metrics and hit those goals but still get a WSJ article every other day

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:47:16 PST):
>which is why we have Roar! The made up metric for the journalists!

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:47:35 PST):
>Had I shared this with you?
><https://www.nmag.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/12/2023-12-05-NM-v.-Meta-et-al.-COMPLAINT-REDACTED.pdf>

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:47:56 PST):
>The instructions are still current: easy as anything to view CSAM on Instagram

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:48:20 PST):
>But the good thing is: we'll handle it "sometime next half" during the keyword project

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:48:51 PST):
>Sometimes I feel that SD and ISE are the only ones reducing harm at scale

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:49:34 PST):
>it feels that way.

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:49:55 PST):
>if you look at our roadmap its 80% regulatory requirements

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:50:16 PST):
>"Protecting voice". But whose voice?

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:52:33 PST):
>Did you see the paragraph about hash imports in [REDACTED] H2 retro?

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:55:33 PST):
>Wait i didnt... hold on

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:56:35 PST):
>Exactly.

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 06:56:57 PST):
>that's a shame...

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 09:21:23 PST):
>KUDOS!

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 09:40:30 PST):
>You'll be able to tell me what levels there are beyond "redefines expectations"

[REDACTED] (12/14/2023 09:52:46 PST):
>lol i doubt that!